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Pre-Tender Market Engagement

Audio Visual Conference Package and Live Streaming Delivery

Authority: 	Ministry for Housing, Communities and Local Government (MHCLG) (“the Authority).

Date Response required: 5pm 	(GMT) 23rd August 

1 [bookmark: h.bln3z1easf91]PURPOSE
1.1 This Pre-Tender Market Engagement (PTME) seeks information in preparation for the potential procurement of a Supplier (from herein referred to as a “Potential Supplier”) to provide complete AV conference package service. The purpose of this PTME is to:

1.1.1 help define the requirement;
1.1.2 help provide a better understanding of the feasibility of the requirement;
1.1.3 understand the best approach;
1.1.4 understand the capacity of the market to deliver and possible risks involved; and 
1.1.5 provide the market with an opportunity to ask questions, raise queries and any issues to be addressed at an early stage.
1.1.6 help identify indicative costs and timing for the proposed work.

1.2 The Potential Supplier shall maintain commercial confidentiality of information received during the PTME.  

2 INTRODUCTION
2.1 The Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government (MHCLG) are considering the possibility of running a third conference on design in February 2020. We have previously hosted two successful conferences in London, May 2018 and Birmingham, February 2019.

2.2 In 2020, we are considering a multi-site event with one main location (approx. 400-500 attendees) and up to 6 other satellite locations across England (approx. 100 attendees at each). The ambition is to livestream some content between the venues. We envisage the live streaming to be a two way audio and video set-up in each of the locations, allowing for speaking and sharing across sites. During the day, we will be hosting keynote speakers in one location, likely to be in Oxford, which we would like to broadcast out to all sites. We would take questions from across all sites via a platform such as Sli.do. We would then like to livestream from each of the regional sites, to all other sites, one by one for around 10 minutes each towards the end of the day.  

3 HIGH LEVEL OUTLINE PROJECT OUTCOMES REQUIRED
3.1 [bookmark: _Hlk16499597]In addition to the live streaming, we will require a complete AV conference package service including; advice and guidance during the planning and lead up to the event, equipment and staffing to allow for us to have the skills and capability to delivery, and project delivery ability, working alongside our conference organiser. 

3.2 In order to successfully deliver these objectives, we require a potential supporting AV company to have expertise and experience in delivering such an event previously.

3.3 The service we are looking for should include as a minimum:
3.3.1 Experience of delivering similar events previously, especially in relation to live streaming across multiple sites
3.3.2 Staging including: locations set-up for 5/6 regional locations, stage set building (in 1 main location), branding and signage
3.3.3  Live Streaming delivery across all sites with staffing cover capable of dealing with any technical issues (staffing & equipment)
3.3.4 Filming of the conference
3.3.5 Audio including: microphones, speakers, cabling
3.3.6 Working with location venues to ensure all sufficient equipment is in place by the time of the conference (presentations and any videos)

4 [bookmark: h.wl3fn6wsat4e][bookmark: h.nblddem25ynq]OUTPUTS/DELIVERABLES
4.1 The final deliverable will be to livestream some content across 6/7 venues. 

4.2 The supplier will also supply the complete AV conference package.

5 [bookmark: h.rgqxfmww5ozz][bookmark: h.780f3iagocbk][bookmark: h.pcch80bvmgdm]KEY DATES & TENDERING PROCESS
5.1 If it is decided this service is required, it is anticipated that a procurement may start 28 September with the contract to commence 28 October. These indicative dates are for information purposes only.  MHCLG reserve the right to amend these dates at any time, and Potential Suppliers rely on them entirely at their own risk.


6 RESPONSE
6.1 Please respond by email to DesignQuality@communities.gov.uk and to Mark Froud (email address: mark.froud@communities.gov.uk) with the following by 5pm (GMT) 28th August (the “Response Deadline”). 

Q1 What specific skills and expertise are required in order to do this?
Q2 What does the Authority need to understand about the AV market to be able to effectively assess bids?
Q3 Is this project deliverable in the timeframe proposed (4 months)? 
Q4 If not, how long do you estimate this project should last?
Q5 Is what the Authority asking for clear?
Q6 What, if anything, has the Authority missed or overlooked in setting out their requirement and what changes would you recommend?
Q7 Is there anything here that is irrelevant, outdated or unnecessary?
Q8 What would the indicative cost be for this project?						
[bookmark: h.3wi3hlp2259s][bookmark: h.2bhhg4bcaksm]
7 QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS
7.1 [bookmark: _GoBack]Potential Suppliers may raise questions or seek clarification regarding any aspect of this PTME document at any time prior to the Response Deadline. Questions must be submitted by email to DesignQuality@communities.gov.uk and to mark.froud@communities.gov.uk

7.2 To ensure that all Potential Suppliers have equal access to information regarding this PTME exercise, responses to questions raised by Potential Suppliers will be published in a “Questions and Answers” document, which will also be circulated by email, with updates appearing at regular intervals (approximately two to three working days).  

7.3 Responses to questions will not identify the originator of the question.

7.4 If a Potential Supplier wishes to ask a question or seek clarification without the question and answer being revealed, then the Potential Supplier must state this in their email and provide its justification for withholding the question and any response. If the Authority does not consider that there is sufficient justification for withholding the question and the corresponding response, the Potential Supplier will be invited to decide whether:

7.4.1 the question/clarification and the response should in fact be published; or
7.4.2 it wishes to withdraw the question/clarification.

8 [bookmark: h.x1gzklt20ihe]GENERAL CONDITIONS
8.1 This PTME will help the Authority to refine the requirements and to understand the potential level of interest in the delivering requirements.  It will also aid Potential Supplier’s understanding of the requirements in advance of any formal competitive tender exercise.

8.2 The Authority reserves the right to change any information contained within this PTME at any time, and Potential Suppliers rely upon it entirely at their own risk.

8.3 The Authority reserves the right not to proceed with a competitive tender exercise after this PTME or to award any contract.  

8.4 Any and all costs associated with the production of such a response to this PTME must be borne by the Potential Supplier. 


8.5 No down-selection of Potential Suppliers will take place as a consequence of any responses or interactions relating to this PTME.

8.6 The Authority expects that all responses to this PTME will be provided by Potential Suppliers in good faith to the best of their ability in the light of information available at the time of their response.

8.7 No information provided by a Potential Supplier in response to this PTME will be carried forward, used or acknowledged in any way for the purpose of evaluating the Potential Supplier, in any subsequent formal procurement process.  
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